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Ginsburg House 
Queenstown 
Site 

circa 1840 
demolished 1977 

The Ginsburg House was constructed circa 1840 
and, until its demolition, was among the few pre-Civil 
War structures surviving in the center of Queenstown. 
Reused beaded ceiling joists visible in the cellar 
indicated that some materials were salvaged from an 
18th century building. 
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The Ginsburg House was located on the northwest 

side of the 11 square 11 in the center of Queenstown. 

The house and an adjoining store building were 

demolished in October 1977, shortly before the 

present survey was undertaken. This description 

is based on a verbal description by James T. 

Wollon (AlA) of Havre de Grace and a series of 

color slides taken by Chip Bohl (AlA) of Annapolis 

in October 1976. 

The house was of brick construction, 2 1/2 

stories high, five bays wide, and one room deep, 

with flush brick chimneys at each end of a pitched 

gable roof. A two story brick lean-to project~d 

from the northeast end of the rear facade, and a 

small one story frame addition extended from the 

rear wall of the lean-to. 

The front facade faced southeast across the 

square. The entrance door was centered on the 

first floor with 9/6 windows on the first floor 

and 6/6 windows on the second floor. The brickwork 

was covered with a coat of stucco; the eaves were 

finished with a box cornice, and the roof was 
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covered with asphault shingles. · A small entrance porch 

protected the door. On the northeast gable, there 

apparently was one 9/6 window to the right of the 

chimney, no openings on the second floor, and a pair 

of smaller windows flanking the chimney in the upper 

gable. 

The northeast two bays of the rear facade was 

covered by the brick lean-to. A frame one story lean-to 

across the southwest wall of the rear lean-to covered 

the center bay of the main house on the first floor. 

There was one 9/6 window in the southeast bay on the 

first floor, and 6/6 windows in the southeast and center 

bays on the second floor. 

·The rear lean-to had also been covered with stucco. 

A stuccoed brick'chimney protruded from the southwest 

corner of the wing. There was one 6/6 window centered 

on the second floor of the southwest wall. On the rear 

wall, the frame addition covered the left bay on the 

first floor, leaving one window opening to the right. 

Two 6/6 windows were symmetrically placed on the second 

floor. 

Mr. Wollon recalls that the interior was relatively 

plain, with six-panel doors on the first floor and beaded 
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batten doors on the upper floor,·but little else 

in the way of detail. The most significant features 

were the beaded joists reused in the first floor 

framing, visible from the cellar. These were placed 

both right-side-up and upside-down, and retained original 

wrought flooring nails .• 
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The Ginsburg House was constructed circa 1840 

and, until its demolition, was among the few 

pre-Civil War structures surviving in the center 

of Queenstown. Reused beaded ceiling joists 

visible in the cellar indicated that some materials 

were salvaged from an 18th century building. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Map Source: An Illustrat~d Atlas of Kent and Queen 

Anne Counties, Marylnnd. Lake, Griffin and 

Stevenson, Phildelphia, 1877. 


